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Remove certain limits on drone use; law enforcement use of drones 
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Mueller, Eric 

From: Barman, Mike 
Sent: 
To: 

Tuesday, February 13, 2018 7:08 AM 
Mueller, Eric 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Re-draft request ... LRB s0301/P2 
17s0301 /P2.pdf 

From: Palmer, Linda 
Sent: Monday, February 12, 2018 6:22 PM 
To: LRB.Legal <lrblegal@legis.wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: FW: Draft review: LRB s0301/P2 

Please send this over as soon as possible, as it will be exec'd on Wednesday. Thanks so much. 

Linda K. Palmer 
Research Assistant/Committee Clerk 
Rep. Michael Schraa, Corrections Committee 
53rd Assembly District 
608-267-7990 
Linda.Palmer@legis.wisconsin.gov 

From: Palmer, Linda 
Sent: Monday, February 12, 2018 4:56 PM 
To: LRB.Legal <lrblegal@legis.wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: FW: Draft review: LRB s0301/P2 

Please jacket this for introduction as the sub to AB 855. Thanks. 

linda K. Palmer 
Research Assistant/Committee Clerk 
Rep. Michael Schraa, Corrections Committee 
53rd Assembly District 
608-267-7990 
Linda.Palmer@legis.wisconsin.gov 

From: Sen.Stroebel 
Sent: Monday, February 12, 2018 3:42 PM 
To: Palmer, Linda <Linda.Palmer@legis.wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: FW: Draft review: LRB s0301/P2 

From: LRB.Legal 
Sent: Monday, February 12, 2018 3:20 PM 
To: Sen.Stroebel <Sen.Stroebel@legis.wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: Draft review: LRB s0301/P2 
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Following is the PDF version of draft LRB s0301/P2. 

2 








